















































































































































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 18, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHIL BUCHEN B
THROUGH: BILL CASSELMAN ,nﬂ ‘
FROM: BARRY ROTH /3/( ¢
SUBJECT: Putting Green

~

While the acceptance of a putting green from Robert Trent Jones

by the National Park Service (NPS) would be legally proper, there
are several problems which should be considered prior to discussing
this matter with NPS:

1, Although a figure has now been quoted of only $300 per year
for maintenance of the green, Rex Scouton indicated to me some time
ago that the Eisenhower putting green had been removed primarily
due to the high cost of maintaining it. This new figure should be
verified once again.

2. Regardless of whether NPS is the legal entity accepting
the putting green, it will be publicly perceived as a substantial gift
to the President, Although a non-statutory gift policy has not yet
been established by the President, thi's'type of gift does bring con-
siderable media attention, particularly prior to an election. it

3, Politically, this is not the best time to install the putting
green. The construction of both a pool and a putting green are likely
to result in charges that the President is converting the White House
into a country club. Simply stated, while activities such as golf are
essential to his health and performance, prior to an election these
activities should be given a relatively low visibility,

Attached for your information is a memorandum I prepared for Ken
some months ago on an earlier proposal for the putting green.








